



JIM VIGLAND

Jim Vigland is the Financial Controller of BeLeaf Medical, a vertically integrated Missouri commercial cannabis business. Jim is also a consultant through Vigland Advisors. Vigland Advisors provides financial advisory services for cannabis businesses, giving management the information they need to make decisions confidently.

Jim began his career in public accounting, working in teams to conduct financial audits and business valuations. He brought that experience to the Colorado Marijuana Enforcement Division, using a variety of financial data to identify risk and conduct financial analyses on Colorado's marijuana license holders. Jim played a lead role in developing quantitative risk assessments and financial investigation procedures.

Jim is a Certified Public Accountant (CPA), Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE), Certified Anti-Money Laundering Specialist (CAMS), Certified Commercial Cannabis Expert (CCCE), and holds a B.S. in accounting from Missouri State University.

CAREER EXPERIENCE

Controller, BeLeaf Medical

Sept 2020 - present

Managing Partner, Vigland Advisors

Jan 2020– present

Financial Investigator, Marijuana Enforcement Division of Colorado Department of Revenue

Dec 2018 – Dec 2020

QUALIFICATION

- Risk Management
- Money Laundering Risk
- Illicit Cannabis Market Risk
- Compliance Risk
- Supply Chain Risk
- Operational Risk
- Risk-Based Approach / Risk Assessment
- Cannabis Public Policy
- Cannabis Industry Experience
- Independence